
Fw: Rules Check-In

FYI -

Lauren Ballard
Chief of Staff
Department of Energy and Environment
t: 501.682.0581| e: lauren.ballard@arkansas.gov

 

From: Cole Jester <Cole.Jester@governor.arkansas.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:51 PM
To: Lauren Ballard <Lauren.Ballard@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Re: Rules Check-In
 
Hi Lauren!

All rules but B-2 approved. B-2 is just still pending. 

Thank you!
Cole. 

From: Lauren Ballard <Lauren.Ballard@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:21:35 PM
To: Cole Jester <Cole.Jester@governor.arkansas.gov>
Subject: RE: Rules Check-In
 
Cole:

The rules we have pending for review with the Governor’s Office are:
 
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Board Rule
Oil and Gas Rule B-2
Oil and Gas Rule H-1
Pollution Control and Ecology Commission Rule 1
Pollution Control and Ecology Commission Rule 6
 
Regards,
 
Lauren Ballard
Chief of Staff

Lauren Ballard <Lauren.Ballard@arkansas.gov>
Tue 7/2/2024 7:53 AM

To:Peter Alberg (adpce.ad) <Peter.Alberg@adeq.state.ar.us>;
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